STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE -

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNDR Ma.y 29 ’ 1987 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
1505) 393-6161

Roger 0. Goza
P.0. Box 1313
Monahans, TX 79756

Re: D&E Federal #1-N
Section 22, T20S, R34E

Dear Mr. Goza:

Your intention to deepen and convert the above-referenced well to
a disposal well has been received.

The 0il1 Conservation Division does issue the disposal order, and
will monitor the operation of the disposal well, but your intention
to deepen and complete this well should be filed with the Bureau of

Land Management in Carlsbad, Mew Mexico, since it is located on a
"federal" Tlease.

We have reviewed your intention and have marked it "For Record Only".
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



